

About Me.

Hi, my name is Olivia Han and I'm an illustrator based in Orange County, CA.

My art journey began from wanting to become a manga artist to an animation storyboard artist, and last but not least, a character illustrator. My passion for art led me on quite a tour to experience many spots in the art industry, but I ended up noticing how much I love designing characters and also seeing other character designers' work being loved by many people and influencing many other artists. One day, I really want to have my own character brand that will inspire others, so this pop culture continues to the next generations.

Education

2016-2020 Entertainment Design - Animation track
Art Center College of Design -Storyboarding, Animation, Concept Design

Experience

2019-2020 Saturday School Art Teacher - Main teacher
LAFGC -Painting, Drawing, Sketching, Coloring using colored pencils and markers

2021-2022 Personal Art Tutor For A Child
Remote -Digital Art (procreate), Using Traditional medium (paper & pencil & colored pencil), Shade and light on objects, Three basic shapes for designing, Connecting colors to objects (ex. red is apple)

2021-2022 Fresh Fire - Sticker sheet Design
Remote -Created 6 simple designs including people, a phrase, and objects
-Communication with the client to change and improve

2022 FurFat - NFT project
Remote -Designing the character
-Animating Gif
-Making 10 variations of the main design



Personal Project

2020 Detective Medusa JR. - Concept Pitch
Art Center College of Design -Created a story and the world for characters
-Created keyframes demonstrating the story ideas
-Used color theory to express each keyframe

Skills

Design Skills -Storyboarding, Character Design, Sketching, Illustration, Animation (2D,CG), Pitch, Editing

Softwares -Storyboard Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premier Pro, Autodesk Maya, Procreate

Social Media

Instagram: @fluffytexturedcat

Redbubble: MadeByOliveea

Tiktok: @fluffytexturedcat